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From: National Filipino American Lawyers Association <info@nfala.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 6, 2024 8:09 PM
Subject: NFALA News | January 2024

Dear NFALA Family. 

Happy New Year! I am are thrilled to extend a warm welcome to each of you as members of 
the NFALA community. 

One of NFALA’s goals this year is to continue foster this vibrant community where knowledge 
is shared, connections are formed, and collective achievements are celebrated. Whether you 
are a seasoned legal veteran or just starting your journey, NFALA is designed to support and 
elevate your professional endeavors. 

As members of our organization, you will have access to: 

 Networking Opportunities: Take advantage of our diverse membership to expand
your professional network. Attend our events, engage in our forums, and connect with
like-minded individuals passionate about the legal field.

 Educational Resources: Stay ahead in your legal practice with exclusive access to
our rich repository of legal resources, including articles, webinars, and expert insights.
Continuous learning is a cornerstone of success, and we're here to provide the tools
you need.

 Member-Only Events: Join us for exciting member-exclusive events designed to
facilitate meaningful connections, knowledge exchange, and collaborative
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opportunities. These gatherings are perfect for building lasting relationships within the 
legal community. 

 Professional Development: Elevate your skills and expertise through our tailored
professional development programs. From workshops to mentorship initiatives, we're
dedicated to supporting your growth throughout your legal career.

 Recognition and Awards: Celebrate your achievements with us! We take pride in
acknowledging the accomplishments of our members and showcasing their
contributions to the legal profession.

Next Steps: 

 Renew Your Membership: Sign up or renew your membership today by visiting our
website here

 Explore our Website: Navigate through our user-friendly website to discover the array
of resources and benefits available to you. Visit nfala.com today!

 Connect on Social Media: Follow us on Facebook, Linkedin, and Instagram to stay
updated on the latest news, events, and opportunities. Engage with fellow members
and share your insights with our vibrant online community.

We are excited to embark on this journey with you and look forward to the valuable 
contributions you will bring to our community. 

Sincerely, 
Natalie Garcia Lashinsky 
Vice-President of Communications 
communications@nfala.com  
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NFALA's Practice Group Initiative (PGI) 

This year, NFALA is launching the Practice Group Initiative (PGI)! PGI is an effort to help our 
members connect and get organized based on their practice areas. We believe this will create 
avenues for members to engage with each other from across the nation in new and meaningful 
ways. PGI will provide NFALA members opportunities for professional networking, CLE 
sessions, and practice group meetings where we can learn from one another.  

To get started, we need those who are interested to fill out this survey 
http://tinyurl.com/NFALAPGI. It will only take 3 minutes of your time, but potentially unlock 
limitless value for you as an NFALA member! Please complete this short survey by the end of 
Friday, January 19th, 2024.  

If you have any questions, or would like to be more deeply involved with this initiative, please 
contact Dennis Pangindian 

Complete the PGI Survey Today  
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NFALA's Government & Public Sector Network presents "The Role of Non-Profit 
and Government Attorneys in Advancing Social Justice" on January 17, 2024 from 
5-6 pm PST 

This virtual panel will explore how attorneys in non-profit organizations and government 
agencies collaborate to address social justice issues, including civil rights, access to justice, 
and equity. 

Panelists Include: 

- Michael Aguhar, Program Director at the Crossroads Fund 

- Kevin Benedicto, San Francisco Police Commission 

- Carolyn Cole, Washington State Administrative Office of the Courts 

- Rose Cuison-Villazor, Rutgers University 

To Register, visit https://bit.ly/GPSpanel 
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In addition to registering here, to help our panelists provide content for the anticipated 
audience, please complete the survey located here or by 
visiting https://tinyurl.com/NFALAGPS011724 

For more information, contact NFALA GPS Co-Chairs Abigail Rivamonte Mesa or Raymond 
Rollan  

Register Today!  
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NFALA on the Move 
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NFALA Celebrates Our Members 
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NFALA In The News 
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NFALA Congratulates Our Affiliates 
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RECAP: NFALA Celebrated Philippine Parents Day in December! 

NFALA celebrated and featured NFALA members’ parents for the journey and sacrifices they 
have made on their website and social media accounts on Facebook and Instagram.  

Thank you for submitting your family to share in their story. 
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RECAP: NFALA's December 2023 Board Meeting  

NFALA’s Board of Directors gathered for its December 2023 Meeting where we discussed 
post-Gala feedback, upcoming programming plans and affiliate events! The Board will meet 
again on January 8, 2024. 



14

 

 

 



15

 

 

  

 

Submit your news, announcements, awards, and events today!  
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This message was sent to you by the National Filipino American Lawyers Association. 
If you no longer wish to receive these emails, you can unsubscribe at any time 

www.nfala.com 
 

   

Unsubscribe 


